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Marchant, Robert

From: ' Pocan, Mark

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2001 9:45 AM
To: Marchant, Robert; Kuesel, Jeffery
Subject: Amendments to LRB-1848 and LRB-1849 for tomorrow’s Exec Hearing

Hard copy is also being delivered.

Any questions, please call us at 266-8570. Thanks.

Jan.Memo for
Campaign Amendmen...




MEMORANDUM

TO: Rep. Steve Freese and Legislative Reference Bureau
FROM: Representatives Mark Pocan
DATE:  January 22, 2001

RE: - Amendments to LRB-1848/1 and LRB-1849/1

- In accordance with the 24 hour rule on amendments before an executive _Session, Iwould
like to draft the following two amendments for tomorrow’s meeting:

* LRB-1848/1 (AB 39)
On page 1; line 7 insert after statewide voter registration list’ -

"and addressing issues of personal privacy."

LRB-1849/1 (AB 40)
On page 1, line 5 insert after ‘establishing a program for the’

"recruitment, compensation,"

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 266-8570.




2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRB-1848/1
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2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 39

January 19, 2001 — Introduced by COMMITTEE ON CAMPAIGNS AND ELECTIONS.
Referred to Committee on Campaigns and Elections.

AN Act relating to: requiring the elections board to make recommendations

regarding statewide voter registration and maintenance of a statewide voter

registration list.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, every municipality with a population of greater than 5,000
is required to maintain a voter registration list. This bill directs the elections board
to prepare recommendations with regard to requiring voter registration in every
municipality and maintaining a statewide voter registration list. The elections
board must submit the recommendations to the legislature for distribution to the
appropriate standing committees of both houses by April 16, 2001.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ' '

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.
(1) The elections board shall prepare recommendations with regard to
requiring voter registration in every municipality in this state and maintaining a

statewide voter registration list. No later than April 16, 2001, the elections board
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+ " 2001 — 2002 Legislature -2 LRB-1848/1
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ASSEMBLY BILL 39 SECTION 1

shall submit the recommendations to the chief clerk of each house of the legislature

for distribution to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature in the
manner provided under section 13.172 (3) of the statutes.

(END)




LRBa0022/

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 39 sz (24

e
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

A e
1. Page 1, line 7: after “list.” insert “The recommendations shall address issues

relating to the privacy of each elector’s voter registration information.”.

(END)
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Representative Pocan:

The attached amendment deals with the privacy of personal voter registration
information. The language is not the same as that proposed in your instructions. We
limited the scope of the language to apply only to registration information because that

is the subject of the bill. Please feel free to call if you have any questions or desire any
changes.

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4454

E-mail: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 2666778
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